From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

B

PGPexch rtf asc (3
KB)

George, Michael

Friday, December 22, 2000 10 40 PM

Nonis, John; Shiloh, Yehonatan; Gutman, Avigail
Cats out of the bag

PGPexch.rif asc

There is a public file on the intérnet I sav via www.lnteresting-devices.com

as well as www.dr7.com and it's the syntax to dump any ROM3 NagraVision card.

Mirke

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

CASE NO.
SA CV 03-950 DOC (JTLx)
ECHOSTAR SATELLITE CORP., et al.,

VS.

NDS GROUP PLC, et al

PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 113

DATE IDEN.
DATE EVID.
BY

Deputy Clerk



From: George. Michael

Sent: Fnday, December 22, 2000 10 40 PM
To: Norris, John; Shiloh, Yehonatan, Gutman, Avigail
Subject: Cats out of the bag
Attachments: PGPexch.rif asc
=]
PGPexch rff asc (3
KB}

There is a public file on the inTernet I saw via www.lnteresting-devices.cam
as well as www.dr7.com and it's the syntax to dump any ROM3 NagraVision card.

Mike

EXHIBIT

1 113
No. SA CV 03-950 C 62-1178
DOC (JTLx)

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL NDS103627



